



ALIGN ARCHITECTS
Architects | Planners | Construction

- House #14, Road #1/kha, Sugandha R/A, Panchlaish, Chittagong
- +8801774 123 170
- ar.yasin.akbary@gmail.com

Yasin Arafat

Architect

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	Yasin Arafat
Father	Abu Mohammad Chowdhury
Mother	Mst. Khurshid Jahan
Birthday	5 th January 1989
Religion	Muslim
Nationality	Bangladeshi

CONTACT

Mobile	+88-01774123 170
email id	ar.yasin.akbary@gmail.com
Address	Holding: 633 - Kazi Bari, Vill+PO: Hulain, PS: Patiya, Chittagong - 4367

SOFTWARE SKILL



LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY:

Bengali : ●●●●●●●● Native
 English : ●●●●●○ As a second language
 Average in reading, writing & Speaking

PASSIONS



About Me

I have a foundation in education and professional experience, and I'm motivated to learn more. As an architect, I envision a workplace that is open to innovations and challenges that are better than my sense of style and organizational abilities.

Experience

- 2022 - Present**
January - Present
Architect
Align Architects
Shugandha R/A, Chittagong.
- 2016 - 2020**
July - December
HVAC System Designer
Triangle Technologies
Nasirabad R/A, Chittagong.
- 2012 - 2013**
April - February
Diploma Architect
KHETRO
Shugondha R/A, Chittagong.
- 2011 - 2012**
August - February
Internship
Align Architects
Shugandha R/A, Chittagong.

Education

- 2023**
Bachelor In Architecture
Stamford University Bangladesh
- 2012**
Diploma In Architecture
BTEB, Dhaka
- 2005**
Secondary School Certificate
Chittagong Board

Major Project Engagements

- Sheikh Russel Aviary & Eco Park**, Ranguniya, Chittagong
Role: Design Assistant
- Landscape & Public Space Design**, Chittagong City Corp.
Role: Design Team
- Maa O Shishu Hospital**, Kazir Dewri, Chittagong
Role: HVAC Designer
- Mohammadia Food Factory**, Patiya, Chittagong
Role: HVAC Designer
- Midas Safety Factory**, CEPZ
Role: HVAC Design Assistant
- Interior of Fauzdarhat Cadet College**, Fauzdarhat, Chittagong
Role: Design Assistant
- Interior of Mr. Jaan-E-Alam residence**, Chatteshwari, CTG
Role: Design Team